CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

November 1, 2012 Meeting Agenda
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

7:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at this
time. When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name and address. Please limit your comments to 3
minutes. If you desire a formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-886-5700. Thank you for attending this evening.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1.) AB12-080 - Ordinance Adopting Initiative and Referendum Process Mr. Bacha
2.) AB12-081 — Resolution Adopting MOU with Police Guild — Court Security Mr. Butkus
3.) AB12-082 — Resolution Adopting Addendum to Parametrix On-Call Contract Mr. Williamson
4.) AB12-083 — Resolution Adopting Addendum to Valley Communications Contract Chief Kiblinger

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
MAYOR’S REPORT:
COUNCIL REPORTS:
ATTORNEY REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA:

5.) Claim Checks — November 1, 2012 Check No. 38920 through No. 38971 (voided check No. 38961) in the
amount of $120,389.84

6.) Minutes — Special Meeting of October 11, 2012, Council Workstudy Notes of October 18, 2012 Council
Minutes of October 18, 2012

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700)



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

AGENDA BILL Post Office Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: | Agenda Date: November 1, 2012 AB12-080

Department/Committee/Individual

Ordinance No. 12-982, adopting the Mayor Rebecca Olness

power of initiative and referendum for City Administrator —Pete Butkus

the registered voters of the City " City Attorney —Chris Bacha X

City Clerk -- Brenda L.. Martinez

Finance — May Miller

Public Works — Seth Boeticher

Cost Impact: Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: Police — Jamey Kiblinger
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Comm, Dev, — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance No. 12-982, Resolution No. 12-823, Affidavit of Publication

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

On July 19, 2012 Council adopted Resolution No. 12-823 declaring the intent of the City
Council to adopt the Right of Initiative and Referendum for registered voters of the City.

Resolution No. 12-823 was published in the official newspaper on July 27, 2012 and the
ninetieth day after the date of first publication was October 25, 2012 and no timely and sufficient
referendum petition has been filed. Therefore, as stated in the adopted resolution “the intent
expressed in such resolution shall at the next regular meeting of the legislative body be effected
by an ordinance adopting for the city the powers of initiative and referendum™.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Ordinance No. 12-982, adopting
the Power of Initiative and Referendum for the registered voters of the City;
and establishing an effective date.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

November 1, 2012




CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
WASHINGTON
ORDINANCE NO.12-982

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE POWER OF
INITIATIVE AND REFERENDUM FOR THE
REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, on the 27th day of July, 2012 the City published Resolution No. 12-823
providing notice of the intent of the City Council to adopt an ordinance providing for the exercise
in their city of the powers of initiative and referendum; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 12-823 was first published as required by law on the 27th day
of July, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the ninetieth day following the above date was the 25th day of October, 2012
and no person has filed a sufficient referendum petition pursuant to RCW 35A.02.035, as
determined by RCW 35A.29.170, so as to require a public vote; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the public health, safety
and welfare to enact the ordinance herein set forth providing for the exercise in their city of the
powers of initiative and referendum;

NOVW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Black Diamond, Washington,
do ordain as follows:

Section 1. New Chapter Adopted (BDMC 1.28). A new Chapter 1.28 entitled “Initiative
and Referendum” is hereby added to the Black Diamond Municipal Code to read as follows:

1.28.010 Power of Initiative and Referendum Adopted

The City of Black Diamond hereby adopts the power of initiative and referendum for the
registered voters of the City as provided pursuant to RCW 35A.11.080 through 35A.11.100.
Such powers are fo be exercised as provided in the above referenced sections of the Revised
Code of Washington as they now exist or may be amended from time to time and said sections
are hereby incorporated in full by this reference.

Ordinance No. 12-982 -1-



1.28.020 Designation of City Clerk.

The City Clerk, or his or her designee, is hereby designated as the City Officer who may
receive an inifiative or referendum petition filed pursuant to this Chapter. The City Clerk is
directed to maintain a copy of RCW 35A.11.080 through 35A.11.100, as now or may hereinafter
be amended.

1.28.030 Rules and Regulations.

The City Clerk may adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the initiative and
referendum process that are consistent with this Chapter.

Section 2. Severability. Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or
otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this Ordinance be pre-empted by state
or federal law or regulation, such decision or pre-emption shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be published in the official newspaper of
the City, and shall take effect and be in full force five (5) days afier the date of publication.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON
THE 13T DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2012.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk

Approved as to form:

Chris D. Bacha,
Kenyon Disend PLLC

Ordinance No. 12-9282 -2 -



City Attorney

Filed with the City Clerk:

Passed by the City Council:

Ordinance No.
Date of Publication:
Effective Date:

Ordinance No. 12-982



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

AGENDA BILL Post Office Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: July 19, 2012 AB12-056

Department/Committee/Individual

Resolution No. 12-823, declaring the Mavor Rebecca Olness

intent of the City Council to adopt the City Administrator —Pete Buikus

Right of Initiative and Referendum for City Attorney —Chris Bacha

registered voters of the city City Cletk — Brenda L. Martinez : X

Finance — May Miller

Public Works — Seth Bosticher

Cost limpact: Economic Devel, — Andy Williamson
Fund Sonree: Tolice — Jamey Kiblinger
Timeline; Couri — Stephanie Metcalf

Comn Dev, — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Resolution No. 12-823; proposed Ordinance; RCW 35A.02.035 and RCW 33A.03.035

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Councilmembers Goodwin and May requesied during a Finance Commiitee meeting for staff to
prepare an initiative and referendum process for consideration by the City Council.

The first step in this process is for Council to approve a resolution declaring their intent to adopt
a right of initiative and referendum for the registered voters in Black Diamond. If approved,
state law requires that this resolution must be published in the City’s official newspaper
{Covington/MapleValley Reporter). After the required 90 day notification period following
publication, if no timely and sufficient referendum petition has been filed pursuant to RCW
35A.02.035, as determined by RCW 35A.29.170, the intent expressed in resolution shall be
adopted at the next regular meeting of the Council by ordinance.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 12-823, declaring
the intent of the City Council to adopt the right of initiative and referendum
for the registered voters of Black Diamond.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vole

July 19, 2012




RESOLUTION NO. 12-823

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO
ADOPT THE RIGHT OF INITIATIVE AND REFERENDUM
FOR THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION;
AND PROVIDING THAT UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE
NINETIETH DAY AFTER THE DATE OF PUBLICATION
THAT AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE INITTATIVE AND
REFERENDUM PROCESS FOR THE REGISTERED
VOTERS OF THE CITY SHALL BE PRESENTED UNLESS
A TIMELY AND SUFFICIENT REFERENDUM PETITION
HAS BEEN FILED REFERRING THE QUESTION TO THE
REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY FOR APPROVAL
OR REJECTION

WHEREAS, the City of Black Diamond is a non-charter code city and pursuant to RCW
35A.11.080 the City Council is authorized to provide for the exercise in their city of the powers of
initiative and referendum by approving a resolution giving notice of such intent; and

WHEREAS, state law further provides that upon giving notice of intent pursuant to such
resolution and publishing such resolution as required by law, upon the expiration of the ninetieth
day after the date of first publication of the resolution, if no timely and sufficient referendum
petition has been filed pursuant to RCW 35A.02.035, as determined by RCW 35A.29.170, the
intent expressed in such resolution shall at the next regular meeting of the legislative body be
effected by an ordinance adopting for the city the powers of initiative and referendum; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public
health, safety and welfare, for the City Council initiate the process for anthorization of town the
powers of initiative and referendum by adoption of this resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK
DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant to RCW 35A.11.080, which permits the legislative body of the City of
Black Diamond, to provide for the exercise in the City of the powers of initiative and referendum in
accordance with the provisions of state law set forth in RCW 35A.02.020 et seq, the City Council
of the City of Black Diamond, Washington, a non-charter optional municipat code city, hereby
declares its intention to adopt for the City the powers of initiative and referendum.



Section 2. Within ten (10) days following the passage of this resolution the City clerk is
instructed to cause this resolution to be published at least once in a newspaper of general circulation

within the City.

Section 3. Notice is given that upon the expiration of the ninetieth day after the date of first
publication of this resolution, but excluding the date of first publication of the resolution, if no
timely and sufficient referendum petition is filed pursuant to RCW 35A.02.035, as determined by

RCW 35A.29.170, the intent expressed in this resolution shall, at the next regular meeting of the
City Council, be effected by an ordinance adopting for the City the powers of initiative and

referendum.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 19TH DAY OF JULY,

2012.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Yot O0._

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Attest:

Bunde ¢ 17 vh ey

Brenda L. Martinez, City Cletk ¥




STATE OF WASHINGTON, COUNTY OF KING }
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

PUBLIC NOTICE
Linda M Mills, being first duly sworn on oath that she is the Legal
Advertising Representative of the

Covington/Maple Valley/
Black Diamond Reporter

a weekly newspaper, which newspaper is a legal newspaper of
general circulation and is now and has been for more than six months
prior to the date of publication hereinafter referred to, published in
the English language continuously as a weekly newspaper in King
County, Washington. The Covington/Maple Valley/Black Diamond
Reporter has been approved as a Legal Newspaper by order of the
Superior Court of the State of Washington for King County.

The notice in the exact form annexed was published in regular issues
of the Covington/Maple Valley/Black Diamond Reporter (and not in
supplement form) which was regularly distributed to its subscribers
during the below stated period. The annexed notice, a:

Public Notice
was published on July 27, 2012.

The full amount of the fee charged for said foregoing publication is
the sum of $234.90.

P Ty
17 4 e
Lifida M. Mills
Legal Advertising Representative, Covington/Maple Valley/Black
Diamond Reporter Subscribed and sworn to me this 27th day of
July, 2012.

LN& o lee,. R\w mﬂm@\w AL i

Kathleen C. Sherman, Notary Public for the State of Washington,
Residing in Buckley, Washington

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON
CITY COUNCIL
RESOLUTION ADOPTED
On July 19, 2012 the City Coun-
cil of the City of Black Diamond,
Washington adopted the follow-
ing resolution:
Resolution No. 12-823
A RESOLUTION OF THE
CITY COUNCIL QF THE

CITY OF BLACK Dia-
MOND, KING COUNTY,
WASHINGTON DECLAR-

ING THE INTENT OF THE
CITY COUNCIL TO ADOPT
THE RIGHT OF INITIATIVE
AND  REFERENDUM FOR
THE REGISTERED VOTERS
OF THE CITY, PROVIDING
FOR  PUBLICATION  OF
THIS RESOLUTION; AND
PROVIDING THAT UPON
THE EXPIRATION OF THE
NINETIETH DAY AFTER
THE DATE OF PUBLICA-
TION THAT AN QRDI-
NANCE ADOPTING THE IN-
ITIATIVE AND REFEREN-
DUM PROCESS FOR THE
REGISTERED VOTERS OF
THE CITY SHALL BE PRE-
SENTED UNLESS A
TIMELY AND SUFFICIENT
REFERENDUM PETITION
HAS BEEN FILED REFER-
RING THE QUESTION TO
THE REGISTERED VOTERS

/fl/ﬂ,/,h/.ﬁj/«ﬁ{,. ,
SSWEEN &My,
SN g Si¢ Ty
£ TaSSsion %
— w o

ey AVO ﬂ&%g .._Jv

LY
L

[

1Y
h=?
LR

pgi

SN
3
SRR
3
4
53
Ty

)
Q;Q‘
L
O

I;‘“

/
oy ,,z?,rrf;f‘nO =
iy, WA g O
U

“ty
v

¥

OF THE CITY FOR AP-

PROVAL OR REIECTION
WHEREAS, the City of Black
Diamond is a non-charer code
city and pursuant o RCW
35A.11.080 the City Council is
authorized to provide for the ex-
ercise in their city of the powers
of initiative and referendum by
approving a resolution giving
notice of such intent; and

WEIEREAS, state law furiher
provides thal upon giving nolice
of intent pursuant 10 such resolu-
lion ang publishing such resoiu-
tion as required by law, upon the
expiration of the ninetieth day
after the date of first publication
of the resolution, if no timely and
sufficient  referendum  petition
has been filed pursuant (0 RCW
35A.02.035. as determined by
RCW  35A.26,170. the intent
expressed in such resolution shail
at the next regular mecting of
the legislative body be elected
by an ordinance adopting for the
city the powers of alive and
referendum; and.

WHEREAS, the City Council
has determined that it is in the
best interest of the public health,
safety and wellare, for the City
Council initiate the process for
authorization of town the powers
of initiative and referendum by
adoption of this resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, THIE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES  RE-
SOLVEAS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant lo RCW
35A.11.080, which permits the
legislative body of the City of
Black Diamond, to provide for
the exercise in the City of the

N

R

|
(IH““\

powers of initiative and referen-
dum in accordance with the
provisions of state law set lorth
in RCW 35A.,02.020 ¢l scq. the
City Council of the City of Black
Diamend. Washington, a non-
charter optional municipal code
city, hereby declares its intention
to adopt for the City the powers
of initiative and referendum

Section 2. Within ten (10} days
following the passage of this res-
olution the City clerk is instruct-
ed (0 cause this resolution to be
published at least once in g news-
paper of general circulation with-
in the City.

Section 3. Nolice is given that
upen the expiration of the nineti-
eth day after the date of frst
publication of this resolution, but
excluding the date of tirst publi-
cation of the resolution. 1f no
timely and sufficient relerendum
petition is filed pursuant lo RCW
35A02035, as determined by
RCW 35A.29.170, the mtent ex-
pressed in this resolution shall, at
the next regular meeling of the
City Council, be effected by an
ordinance adopting for the City
the powers of initiative and refe-
rendum.

PASSED BY THE (iTY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, WAS-
INGTON, AT A RHEGULAR
MEETING  THEREOF., THIS
19TH DAY OF JULY. 2012
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:
#3/ Rebecca Olness

Rebecca Olness, Mayor
Altest: /s/ Brenda L. Martinez
Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk

Published in the Covinglon/
Maple Valley Reporter on July
27,2012, #654296.



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
WASHINGTON
ORDINANCE NO. __

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE POWER OF
INITIATIVE AND REFERENDUM FOR THE
REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, on the XX day of XXXX, 2012 the City published Resolution No. 12-XXX
prov1d1ng notice of the intent of the City Council o adopt an ordinance providing for the exercise
in their city of the powers of inifiative and referendum; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 12 -XXX was first pubhshed as required by law on the XX day
of XXXX, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the ninetieth day following the above date was the XX day of XXXX, 2012
and no person has filed a sufﬁment referendum petition pursuant to RCW 35A.02.035,
determined by RCW 35A 29, 170, so as to require 4 public vote; and

WIEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the pubhe health, safety
and welfare to enact the erdmance ‘herein set forth providing for the exercise i their city of the
powers of initiative and referendum

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Black Diamoend, Washington,
do ordain as follows:

Section 1. New Chapter Adopted (BDMC 1.28). A new Chapter 1.28 entitled “Initiative
and Referendum™ is hereby added to the Black Diamond Mumicipal Code to read as follows:

1.28.010 Power of Initiative and Referendum Adopted

The City of Black Diamond hersby adopts the power of initiative and referendum for the
registered voters of the City as provided pursuant to RCW 35A.11.080 through 35A.11.100.
Such powers are to be cxercised as provided in the above referenced sections of the Revised
Code of Washington as they now exist or may be amended from time to time and said sections
are hereby incorporated in full by this reference.



1.28.020 Designation of City Clerk.

The City Clerk, or his or her designee, is hereby designated as the City Officer who may
receive an inifiative or referendum petition filed pursuant to this Chapter. The City Clerk is
directed to maintain a copy of RCW 35A.11.080 through 35A.11.100, as now or may hereinafter
be amended.

1.28.030 Rules and Regulations.

The City Clerk may adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the initiative and
referendum process that are consistent with this Chapter,

Section 2. Severability. Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be déclared unconstitutional or
otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this Ordinance be pre-empted by state
or federal law or regulation, such decision or pre-emption shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances.

Section 3. Effective Dafe. This Ofdinan_ce shall be published in the official newspaper of
the City, and shall take effect and be in full force five (5) days after the date of publication,

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREGF ON
THE DAY OF ___ ,20 ‘ :

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

Rebecea Olness, Mayor

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:

Brenda Martinez, City Clerk

Approved as to form:

Chris D, Bacha,
Kenyon Disend PLLC



City Attorney

Filed with the City Clerk:

Passed by the City Council:

Ordinance No,
Date of Publication:
Effective Date:



Page 1 of 1

RCW 35A.02.035

Referendum.

Upon the filing of a referendum petition in the manner provided in RCW 35A.29.170 signed by
qualified electors of an incorporated city or fown in number equal to not less than ten percent of the
votes cast in the last general municipal election, such resolution shali be referred for approval or

rejection by the voters at an election as specified in RCW 35A.02.025.

[1967 ex.s. ¢ 119 § 35A.02.035.]

hitp:/fwww.mrsc.org/me/rew/rew%20%203 52%20title/row%20%20352.%2002%20%20ch...  7/11/2012



Page 1 of 1

RCW 35A.29.170
Initiative and referendum petitions -- Suspension of effectiveness of legislative action.

Initiative and referendum petitions authorized to be filed under provisions of this title, or authorized by
charter, or authorized for code cities having the commission form of government as provided by chapter
35.17 RCW, shall be in substantial compliance with the provisions of RCW 35A.01.040 as to form and
content of the petition, insofar as such provisions are applicable; shall contain a true copy of a resolution
or ordinance sought to be referred to the voters; and must contain valid signaturss of registered voters of
the code city in the number required by the applicable provision of this title. Except when otherwise
provided by statute, referendwm petitions must be filed with the clerk of the legislative body of the code
city within ninety days after the passage of the resolution or ordinance sought to be referred to the
voters, or within such lesser number of days as may be authorized by statute or charter in order to
precede the effective date of an ordinance: PROVIDED, That nothing herein shall be construed fo
abrogate or affect an exemption from inifiative and/or referendum provided by a code city charter. The
clerk shall iransmit the petition to the county auditor who shall determine the sufficiency of the petition
under the rules set forth in RCW 35A.01.040, When a referendum petition is filed with the clerk, the
legistative action songht to be referred to the voters shall be suspended from taking effect. Such
suspension shall terminate when: (1) There 1s a final determination of insufficiency or untimeliness of
the referendum petition; or (2) the legislative action so referred is approved by the voters at a
referendum election.

[1996 ¢ 286 § 8; 1967 ex.s.c 119 § 35A.29.170.]

http:/fwww.mrse.org/me/rew/rew%20%203 5a%20title/rew%20%20352.%2029%20%20ch...  7/11/2012



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

AGENDA BILL oS O B
Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: | Agenda Date: November 1, 2012 AB12-081

Department/Committee/Individual

Resolution No. 12-836, adopting the Mayor Rebecca Olness

Fifth Memorandum of Understanding City Administrator —Pete Butkus X

between the City and the Black City Attorney —Chris Bacha

Diamond Police Officers Association City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Finance — May Miller

Public Works — Seth Boettcher

Cost Impact: Potential savings of $8700 Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: General Fund Police — Jamey Kiblinger
Timeline: Budget year 2013 Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Comm. Dev. — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Resolution No. 12-836, Fifth Memorandum of Understanding

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The City and the Black Diamond Police Officer’s Association have been engaged in discussions
to reduce the cost of providing security personnel for the Black Diamond Municipal Court. In
recent years, this service has been provided by off-duty police officers on overtime. The
proposed fifth MOU is for one year only and has the potential to save up to $8,700 in budget
year 2013,

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 12-836, adopting
the fifth Memorandum of Understanding with the Black Diamond Police
Officer’s Association in regards to Court Security.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

November 1, 2012




RESOLUTION NO. 12-836

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE FIFTH
MEMEORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE
BLACK DIAMOND POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
REGARDING COURT SECURITY FOR 2013

WHEREAS, the City of Black Diamond and the Black Diamond Police Officers
Association executed a collective bargaining agreement for the period of August 31,
2008 to August 30, 2014, and

WHEREAS, the current situation regarding the development of the 2013 Budget has
caused the City to engage in budgetary reductions to police and other operations; and

WHEREAS, recognizing the seriousness of the financial situation the Black Diamond
Police Officers Association has entered into discussions on cost reduction and has
subsequently voluntarily agreed to assist the City by reducing the cost of police officer
overtime to provide for municipal court security;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to enter into the Fifth Memorandum of
Understanding between the City of Black Diamond and the Black Diamond Police
Officers Association, as set forth in Exhibit “A” which is attached to this Resolution.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 1ST DAY OF
NOVEMBER, 2012.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Afltest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



EXHIBIT A

FIFTH MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
AND

BLACK DIAMOND POLICE OFFICER’S ASSOCIATION

Date of Parties. This Fifth Memorandum of Understanding (MOU-5) is effective

upon execution by the City of Black Diamond (City) and the Black Diamond
Police Officers Association (Association), and will commence on January 1,

2013.

Background and Purpose.

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

The Parties have executed a Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) for
the period from August 31, 2008 to August 30, 2014,

Article 5 of the CBA defines any hours worked beyond forty (40) hours
from between 2400 hrs on Saturday to 2359 hrs the following Saturday
shall be compensated as overtime,

Security for the Black Diamond Municipal Court has been provided by
off-duty Black Diamond Police Officers, at the applicable overtime rate,
since 2001. The Association maintains any change to this established
practice is subject to mandatory bargaining.

Article 29.1 (1) defines management rights, to take whatever action is
either necessary or advisable to determine, manage and fulfill the mission
of the department or the City.

The City has given notice to the Association to retain private security
personnel in lieu of Black Diamond Police Officers for Municipal Court
security purposes in an effort to reduce expenditures for anticipated budget
shortfalls. The City maintains this notice is 8 management right.

Agreed Interpretation.

3.1

32

33

It is mutually understood and agreed by and between the Parties that the
City anticipates budget deficits for 2013, In an effort to reduce
expenditures for the City, the following agreement is entered into for the
period of one (1) year, beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December
31, 2013.

It is mutually understood and agreed by and between the Parties that
beginning January 1, 2013, the City may enter into a one (1) year contract
with a private security company of its choosing to provide security
personnel in lieu of off-duty Black Diamond Police Officers for Municipal
Court security purposes.

It is also mutually understood and agreed by and between the Parties that
on or before October 2013, the Association and City will meet to re-
negotiate conditions related to the Municipal Court security and this
MOU. Nothing in this agreement precludes the Association from
asserting 1ts right to mandatory bargaining of this matter at the conclusion
of this MOU. 1t is further understood that nothing in this agreement



precludes the City from asserting its management rights regarding
Municipal Court security at the conclusion of this MOU.

3.4  Provided, the parties agree that absent an agreement to the contrary, the
past practice concerning Municipal Court security as described in Section
2.3 above will be re-instated on January 1, 2014,

4. Confirmation of Agreement of Terms. All other terms and conditions of the CBA
shall remain in full force and effect.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND BLACK DIAMOND POLICE OFFICER’S
ASSOCIATION

Date: Date:

Rebecca Olness Scott OQak

Mayor President



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

Black Diamond, WA 98010
ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT: | Agenda Date: November 1, 2012 AB12-082
Resolution No. 12-837, adopting Department/Commitiee/Individual
confract addendum with Parametrix Mayor Rebecca Olness
for transportation on-call services. City Administrator —Pete Butkus

City Attorney —Chris Bacha

City Clerk — Brenda L.. Martinez

Finance - May Miller

Public Works — Andy Williamson X
Cost Impact: not to exceed $100,000 Economic Devel, — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: CIP, street funds, developer Police — Jamey Kiblinger
funds
Timeline: 1 additional year Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Comm. Dev. — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Resolution 12-837; Amendment #1; Original Contract

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The City is often in the need of small scale on-call transportation technical services to meet short time
frame response deadlines. The contract and this amendment are set up to meet that need by allowing the
Mayor to sign various task orders within the Mayor’s purchase authority and larger tasks by council
approval. Funding will come from various operational budgets, capital budgets or developer funding.

This on-call service contract provides the City with the ability to be more responsive to the Mayor,
Council, public, provide technical services at a higher efficiency and provide a good tracking mechanism
for small engineering tasks. Large capital project designs or studies will be processed through the
Council in the normal fashion by a stand alone contract.

This amendment provides $100,000 of on call transportation services for another year.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution 12-837, authorizing the
Mayor to sign a contract addendum with Parametrix for the transportation
on-call services contract.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

November 1, 2012




RESOLUTION NO. 12-837

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING AN ADDENDUM TO THE ON-CALL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH
PARAMETRIX

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized a contract with Paramefrix for on-call
transportation services with Parametrix on August 5, 2010 via Resolution 10-701; and

WHEREAS, the City does not have the staff level or the full range of expertise to
provide comprehensive and timely engineering service for transportation related
projects, issues, planning, development review, small studies and engineering
assistance; and

WHEREAS, Parametrix was determined to be the most qualified consultant to efficiently
assist the City with transportation engineering services; and

WHEREAS, Parametrix has provided excellent support to the City with transportation
engineering services;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a contract addendum with
Parametrix to provide on-call transportation services for one additional year in the form
substantially attached hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 1°T DAY OF
NOVEMBER, 2012.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



EXHIBIT “A”

FIRST ADDENDUM
To
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Between
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
And
PARAMETRIX, INC.
Regarding

TRANSPORTATION ON-CALL SERVICES

1. Date and Parties.

1.1 This document (“First Addendum™), for reference purposes only, is dated the 2™
day of November, 2012, and is entered into by and between the CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
a Washington municipal corporation (“City”) and PARAMETRIX, INC. (“Consultant”) .

2. General Recitals.

2.1 The City and Consultant entered into a Professional Services Agreement
regarding On-Call Transportation Services dated August 26, 2010 (the “Agreement™) for the on-
call transportation planning and traffic engineering services in the City of Black Diamond.

2.2 The Agreement terms contemplated that the City and Consultant may choose fo
amend the Agreement to provide for the Consultant to perform certain work relative to the City’s
transportation planning and traffic engineering.

2.3 The parties have now determined that such an amendment is appropriate, and thus
the intent of the First Addendum is for the Consultant to provide additional services relating to
the City’s transportation planning and traffic engineering,

3. Modification fo Agreement Terms and Conditions.

3.1 The Agreement terms are hereby incorporated by reference. The First Addendum
terms are hereby incorporated into the Agreement by reference. The First Addendum 1is intended
to modify the terms and conditions of the Agreement. In the case of any conflict between the
terms of the Agrecement and the terms of the First Addendum, the provisions of the First
Addendum shall control.

3.2  The Agreement shall expire on the 5t day of August, 2013; provided that, the
obligations of the Consultant and the City under a pending on-call task request issued prior to the
expiration date shall survive the expiration of this Agreement until such time as all obligations of
the Parties there under is complete or such request is otherwise cancelled or terminated by the
City.

33 MAXIMUM COMPENSATION. Total Compensation for all services provided
pursuant to the Agreement shall not exceed a maximum amount of $166,250.

First Addendum to
Professienal Services Agreement
Page 1 of2

City Consuitant



EXHIBIT “A”

4, Additional Services and Schedule,

4.1  The Consultant shall perform the professional services described in the Scope of

Work attached hereto as Exhibit A.
42  The Consultant shall perform the professional services in accordance with the

Schedule of Work attached hereto as Exhibit B.

5. Compensation.

5.1 Compensation for the Additional Services identified in this First Addendum shall
be paid in accordance with the Rate Schedule attached as Exhibit B-2 to the Agreement.

6. Other Terms Unchanged.

6.1 All other terms of the Agreement remain unchanged.

DATED: This day of 2012,

CITY OF BLACK. DIAMOND CONSULTANT

By: By:
Rebecca Olness Printed Name:
Its: Mayor Its:

Date: , 2012 Date: , 2012

Attest:

By:

Brenda L. Martinez
City Clerk

First Addendum to
I Professional Services Agreement
Page 2 of 2

City Consultant



RESOLUTION NO. 10-701

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH PARAMETRIX FOR
ON-CALL TRANSPORATION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City does not have the staff level or the full range of expertise to provide
comprehensive and timely engineering service for transpoitation related projects, issues,
planning, development review, small studies and engineering assistance; and

WHEREAS, Parametrix has been determined to be the most gualified consultant to
efficiently assist the City with transportation engineering services;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with Parametrix to provide
on-call transportation services for the next two years in the form substantiaily attached

hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 5" DAY OF AUGUST,

2010.
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Attest:

v, 211 Mt
Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk *




CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

(On-Call Transportation Planning and Traftic Engineering Services)

This Professional Services Agreement (the or this “Agreement”). for reference purposes
only, is dated August 5, 2010 and is entered into by and between

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOXND, WASHINGTON  (the ~Ciny™)
Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive

Mailing Address: PO Box 599

Black Diamond, WA 98010

Contact: Seth Boettcher, Public Works Director

Phone: 360-386-2360 Fax: 360-886-2392

and

Parametrix, Inc. (“Consulant™)
1231 Fryar Avenue

PQ Box 460

Summer, WA 98390
Contact: Susan-d—Grahom
Phone: 253-863-3128

Fax: 233-863-0946

Tax Id No.: 91-0914 810

Dantel L. Me Rejmlds

For protessional services in connection with the following project:
(Description of project) {the "Project™).
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City does not curvently have adequate staff to provide professional
transpartation planning and traffic engineering services; and

WHEREAS, the City often has a nead to request such professional services to be
provided in a short time frame to met response deadlines and other factors: and

WHEREAS, the City has a need to hure a consultant to provide such services on an as-
needed on-call basis: and

WITEREAS. this Agreement for of on-call transporiation planning and trafiic engineering
services will improve the ability of City staft to (1) be more responsive to the Mayor. Council.
public. and development communitv, (2} to more efficiently process small task crders
administratively instead of a contract supplement through council approval: and {3) provide 2
waod tracking mechanism for small engineering tasks: amd

Professiomal Services Agreement

Pace 1ol 14



WHEREAS, pr
engineering services th
auiew and approval:

ojec d\'x atiiizing professional ransporaton planning and  trafiic
it exceed Mavorial sigmarure autheriny would still require City Couneit

vjec

WHEREAS. the Cuty has cnndnmed a selectinn process to select the most qualified fimm
w provide such engineering services and has detenmined that the Consulung was the moest

cualified firm: ané

WHEREAS, the City now desires to enier into an on-call protessional ser lces agreement
with the Consultant to provide such professional ransportatien planning and waffic engineering
services as are needed from time 1o time by the City:

NOW THEREFORFE, in consideration of the terms and cendinions contained hierein. and in
consideration of paviments and agreements to be made and performed by the Ciny and

Consultant, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 Services bv Consultant

1.1 Censuliant has been hired to provide prefessionnl transportation planning and
raffic enuineering services as requested by the City. The services to be performed are generally
described in the scope of work attached to this Agreement as Exhibit "A".  The services
performed by Coensultant shall not exceed the Scepe of Work nor shall the Consulumt be
entitled to a greater amount of compensation as that provided in this Agreement without the
prier written authorization of the City.

1.2 The City may from time to lime require changes or modificaiions in the Scope of
Work, Such changes. including any decrease or increase in the amount of compensation. shall
be agreed to by the parties and incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement,

1.3 Consultant represenis and wwranis that it s staff to be assigned to the Project.

and iss subconstltants ard their staft have the requisite training. skill. and experience necessary
to provide the services required by this Agreement and are appropriately aceradited and licensed
by all applicable agencies and governmental eniitios, S nices provided by Consuliant and s

= FTp ™

subconsultanis under this Agveement will be performed i a manner cousistent with that deygree
currently practicing in

of care and skill ordinarily exercized by members of the saate protession ¢

simular cirownnsianess.

1.4 This Agreement shall expire on e Sth day of -
cbhliaaioss of Consuluant and the Ciiv undor o ponding en-call
expirazion date siall survive the expiration of this Aprecamoent until suck hne as JH ohligaions

he

iss ad puﬂ ] 1],L

. IR T o O TS (U SO . foaTyurer (oo .
of the Parties there under is complete or such reguest is oibwrw ise canvellod o erminaed byt

Citv

Professiaa] Services Acrecement

Page 2ol



2 Schedule of Task

21 The Citv will issue an on-cali task reguest for each project task for which the City

requires Consubtant services.  No work shall be commenced by Consulunt under this
the Cirv in the form

Agreement excepl pursuant w such an on-cali task request iss -“d byt
atiached herete as Exhibit “B7. Consultant shall p riorm the services described in the on-call
task reguest in accordance with the schedule and scope of v.'mk set forth in the on-call task

reqest (the “Task Scope of Work™).

2.2 Consuitant will ditigently proceed with the work and shall assure that i@ and its
subconsultas. will have adequage staffing ar all umes in order to complete the Task Scope of
Work in a timely manner. If factors bevond Consultant's conirol that could not have been
reasenably forescen as of the date of this on-call task request cause delay. then the parties will
negatiake in good faith to determine whether an extension is appropriate. The Consultant shall
pioude the Citv with written notice of any delay. or petental delay. that mayv trigger the need
for a time extension within 3 business davs afier the Consuliant becomes aware of the delay or

potential delay.

23 Consultant is authorized to proceed with services upon issuance of each en-calt

task request by the Citv. unless otherwise specified in the on-call 1ask request.

3, Compensation
MANIMUM CONMPENSATION. Tota! Compensation for all services provided pursuast
to this Amreement shall not exceed a maximum amount of 5 1GC.000.
TASK ORDER TIME AND AMATERIALS WOT TO EXCEED. Compensation for the
ervices provided pursuant to an on-call task request shall not exceed 57,500 withaw the
wrikten authorization of the City Council,
RATES. Compensation for the services provided pursuant 1o each on-call task request
shall be on a tine and materials basis acco dm«r to the list of billing rates and
reimbursable expenses atlached hereto as Exhibit “C.7 Consulast may adiust the bilhing
rates and reimbursable expenses vn or after Ocmbu 15, 2012 hy nowdm«' City with
wriiten notice of the adjusted rates and expenses no less than (30§ thirty dayvs prior to the
effective date of such adjusement. The billing rates and reimbursabie expenses for on-ezll
fask orders issued [n.m o receipt of written notice of the e exponse adjustment by the
City shall not be aftected by the adjustment.
OTHER. In the event that aiter commeneenont of wark, e Comsudiant anticipaes i
the work for an on-calt sk request will excecd S7.5000 Copsuitant shalt proa ALY T
the Cliv and provide the City width whatever docuicniy o iimmuages is pocessan e
requiest approtv.al of winy amounts i eveess tiwercof

4. Payinent

Prafessionad Services Aorecmaent

Poue 30 14



4.1 Consultan: sh
monthiv, atong with month!
the date of the involce.

all maintain time and expense records and provide them to the Cio
yinvoices, in a formai aceeptabie to the City for werk performed o

42 Afbinvoices shall be paid by City warrant within stxny (600 daxs ot actual receipt
5 Agreement.

b the Ciev of an mvoice conforming in all respects w the terms of thi

43 Consulant shall keep cost records and accounts pertaining to this Agreement
mvailable for inspection by Citv representatives for three (31 yveurs after final pavment vnless a
tonger peried is required by a third-party agreement. Consuliant shall make copies available

-

the Citv on request.

14 [f the City believes in good taith that the services rendered pursuant to a specitic
on-call rask requesi do not meet the requirements of the Agreement, the City may request that
the Consulant correct or modify the work to comply with the Agreement. In such evenr. City
musi clearly and reasonably provide to Consultant an explanation of City concem over the work
and the remedy that City expects from Consuliant. The City may withhwid payment for such

work unidl the work meets the requirements of the Agreement.

4.5 All paviments shall be subject to adjusmment tor any amounts. upon audit or
otherwise. determined to have been improperly invarced and or patd,

5, Discrimination and Compliance with Laws
3 Consuleant agrees not o discriminate against any emplovee or applicant tor

emplovineni or any other person in the performance of this Agreement because of race. ereed.
color, national origin, marital status. sex, age, disabilits. or other circumstance prohibied by
federal. state. or local law or ordinance, except for a bona fide occupationat qualification.

5.2 Consultant and its subconsultants shall comply with federal. siate, and local laws
and erdinances applicable to the work to be done under this Agreement.

33 Anyv violation of this Secton 5 shall be a material hreach of this Agreemeni and

grouads for immediate cancellation. termination. or suspension of the Agreement by the Gy, in
iy o conduct Auther work for the

—
prt

whole or in part, and may result in Censuliant’s inel
City.

o, Suspension and Termination of Avveentent

6.1 The Criy reserves the rizht o termingte or suspend Gus Agreciinent af ans dme.

without cause. by giving Consulant notice m writing tean (1) davs prior o the tenination or
suspension detes i the event of terminaion. sl findshed or enfinishad reporis. or oiher muaterial
prepared b Cepszinst purstant o this Agreemeni, shall he submiined w e G, Tetbe evont
the Cry werminates this Azreament privr to completion withoti caze, Cozsulint npay complete
stvh anab <oy and recerds a9 may e necessary to place o fifes inoerder. Cestsubiang <hadl be

Professianzsl Sersices Agroemaont

Pagedof 14



entitled to compensation for any satisfacrory work completed on the Project prior to the date of

suspension or lermination.

6.2 Any rotice from the City te Consulant regarding the suspension of this
Agreement shall spectfy the antivipaied period of suspension. Any reimbursement for expensas
incurred due o the suspension shalf be limiced w0 Consuliant's rcanomoie expenses and shall be
subject to verificatton. Consulant shall resume performance of services under this Agresmen:
without delay when the suspension perind ends.

7. Standard of Care

7.1 Consultunt represents and wirmants ihat it has the requisite training. skill, and
experience necessary o provide the services nndu ihis Agreement and i3 appropnately
accredited and Heepsed by all applicable agencies and governmenial entities.  Services
Consultant provides under this Agreement will be perfonmed in a manner consistent with that
degree of care and skill ordinanly exercised by members of the same profession currently

practicing in similar circumstances.

8. Ownership of Work Product

8.1 Ownership of the originals of any reports, data, studies, surveys. charts, maps,
drawings, spevitications, figures, photographs, memoranda. and any other documents which are
developed. compiled. or produced as a result of this Agreement, whether or not completed. shall
be vested in the Citv and shall be submitted o the City upon termination of this Agreement. Any
reuse ol these materials by the City for projects or purpases other than those that fall within the
scope of this Agreement and the project to which it relates, withour writien concurrence by
Consuliant, will be at the sele nisk of the City.

8.2 The City acknowladges Consultant’s decuments as instruments of professional
seivice. Nevertheless. the documents prepared under this Agreement shall become the propert
of the City upon completion aof the work. The City agrees to hold hannless and indemnifs
Consultant against all claims made against Consultant for damage or injury. including defense
posts. arising out of the Cinn’s reuse of such documents bevond the use for which they were

1
b
_\',

eriginally intended witheut the writien authorization of Consulant.

:ems doveloped under this Agreement are

83 Methodoiogy, sofiware. logie, and sy
the pronerty of Consuftani ard the Ciev, and imay be used as either Ceasuliant or the Ciry see fin,
ircluding the righi o revize or pubiish the same without limimtion.

9, Indeminification Tlold ITarmfess

9.1 Corslnaat shali defend. mdemaitv, and hold the Cu}'. s wificers. officials.
mphl‘ ces and volunteers ha lﬂat.‘- fronn G and clanms. i[l-ls;‘_‘\ daniazes, losses or suns
arising out of or resulting from the neglivent or wilfull acis,
suhanis i pertormanee of this Agrecment.

inchinding roasenable attorney fees.
Crrers, oF omissions of Consuliant or s suboons

). Insurance

Professional Services Agievtent

[age S of 4



1.1 Consuliant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement. and
shall provide proof satisfactory o ke Ciev that such insurance is procured and maintained by
each of its subconsuliaats, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage (w
praperty which may arise from of in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by

Consultant, its agents, representives. or emplovess.

10,2 Consulant shali procure and maintia the following types and amounis of

insurance:

a. Automebile Lisbility insurance covenng ali owned. noi-owsed. hired. and
Jeased vehicles, Coveraze shall be written on Insurance Services Office (1SO) form CA 60 01
or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage. It necessary, the policy shall be
endorsed to provide contractual liabiliny coverage.  This insurance shall have a minimum
combined single Himit for bedily njury and property damage of S1.000.000 per accident.

h. Commercial  General  Liabilitv insvrance shall be writen on [SO
oveurrence fonm CG 00 01 or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage and shall
cover liahility arising from premises, operations, independent contractars, persanal injury. and
advertising injury.  This inswrance shall be written with fimits no less than 31,000,000 each

occurrence, 52,000,000 general agoregate.

C. Workers™ Compensalion coverage as required by the Industrial nsurance

laws of the Siate of Washington.

d. Professicnal Liability insurance appropriate to Consuitant’s profession.
with limits no less than S1.000.000 per claim and 51.000,000 policy aggregaie limit.

10.3  The Automobile Linbility. Commercial General Liabihity. and Professionat
Liability insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

a. Consultant’s insurance covernge shall be primary insurance vis-i-vis the

Citv. Anyv insurance, sehitinsurance, or insurance pool eoverage maintained by the City shall be

excess over Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with i

b. Consuliant’s insurance shall ke endorsed to staie that coverage shall not be
arcelled, except after thinty (30) dayvs prior written notive by certified matt, retwn receip
2quested. has been given to the Ciy.

10~ The Cirv shall be muned as an additional insared under Consubuant’s Automobile
Liabitiny and Commercial General Lidhility fasuraree policies with respect o e work t he
parfarmed for the Cliy pursuant to this Agreerent.

103 Insuranee shall be placed with imsurers with 2 cerrent AL Best raiing of not less

ihan A VL

iors v tiwe I ~nhicties ivenioned o

the ( Hy L 1 less T wn
rens of the work,
urance policy

Hon pages issued by the dnsor

0.6 Declar

Siicn PO ahosize sech isuranee wo bein Goree shall be filed

[y ai au3 folhoewing both parties signing thi- Agrecnient and before comimeny

othe Uy By regues: CHLwTEIE, G L cop from Consshent of e

I HELEH p.t cure aend nmi;l-....n puistast toothis Acreerment and Consals

1

LI BiElis provide

Prafessionud Services \arcement

Iace 6ol 1



such copy to the City within ten (101 days of Consultant’s receipt of the City’s request. Any

pelicy or required insurance written on 1 ciums-made basis shail provide coverage as to all

ces performed under this Agreement. Such pohc* or policies shall
bx

claims afsing oui of ihe senvt
Lars

be carmied by the Consultant at the specified limiis for a minimum period of three ¢

-
1

futlowing compietion of the services o be performed.

{1.  Assioning or Subcontracting

P11 Consultant shali net assign. wansfor. subconiract. or encumber any righis, duties,
or lnterests accruing from this Agresmient without the express prior wrisien consent of the City,

which conseni may be withheld at the sele discretion of the City.

12,  Independent Confractor

12.1  Consultant and its subeonsubiants are. and shall be at all times during the term of

this Agreement. independent contractors.

12,2 The Consultant acknowledges that it is responsible for the payvment of alt charges
and taxes applicable to the services performed under this agreement, and the Consulant agrees
o comply with all applicable {aws regarding the reporting of income, maintenance of insurance
and records. and all other requitements and obligations tnposed as a resuit of the Consultant’s
status as an independent contractor. [t the City 15 assessed, liable or responsible in any manner
for those charges or taxes. the Consuliant agrees to hold rhe Citv harmless from those cosis.

including attomey’s tecs.

12.3.  The Consultant shail provide at its sole expense all materials, offic
ather necessities to perform its duties under this agreement. unless otherwise

Agreement.

124 The Consulwnt, at its expense. shall obiain and keep in force any and all
necessary licenses amd permits.

2.3 This agreement shall be for the sole beneilt of the parties hercto. and nothing
contained herein shall create a contracteal relationship with, or create a cause of action in faver

of, & thind party azainst either pariy Eereto.

13, Notice
131 Al petives raquired by s Agrcament shalt e considerad proper]s delnored
receited by Faosimile, or o0 the durd day fobowing matiing.

when personaliv delisverad, when

postage prepatd, certtited matl, retrn veaeip: requested o

i Cit Adminizo ator
Ciy of Black Dy
o Bm Aoy
Bleck Dismoend, B A s

Professinnal Services Azicement

Pare Tol 14



Fax: 360-386-3392

With a copy to: Chris Bacha
Kenvon Disend, PLLC
i1 Front Street South
Issaquah, WA 93027
Fax: 425-392-7071

Consultant: Parametrix, Inc.
1231 Fryar Avenue
PO Box 460
Suimner, WA 98390
Contact: Susea-iE-Grshwr Daniel L. Me
Phone: 253-863-5128
Fax: 253-863-0946
Tax Id No.: HH-0914 710

Re,j nalo‘s

14, Disputes

I4.1  Any action for claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement shail be
governed by the laws of the State of Washington. Venue shall be in King County Superior
Court, Kent, Washington.

15, Attornev Fees

5.1 Inany suit or action instituted to enforce any right granted in this Agreement, the
substantially prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs, disbursements, and
reasonable attorney fees from the other party.

16. General Administration and Munasement on Behalf of the Citv

16.1  The City Administrator for the City. or his designee, shall review and approve
Consultant's invoices to the City under this Agreement and shall have primary responsibility for
overseeing and approving work or services to be performed by Consultant.

17.  Extent of Agreement/Modification

17.1  This Agreement. together with any artachmenis or addenda, represents the entire
and mitegrated Agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations, or agreements, either written or oral. Each en-call rask request issued pursuant
to this Agrcement, shall be and beconie incorparaied into this Agreement as though fully set
forth herein.  This Agreement may only be amended. modified. or added to by wiiiten
instrument properly signed by botl parties.

18.  Conflict of Interest.

Professional Services Agrecnrent

Page 8 of 14



13.1  The Consultant shall comply with all federal, state, and City conflict of interest
laws, statutes and regulations. The Consultant represents that the Consultant presently has no
interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, in any project to which this
agreement pertains which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the

Consultant's services and obligations hereunder.

19.  Equal Opportunity.

16.1  "The Equal Opportunity Clavse" in Section 301 of Executive Order 10925 as
amended, and the implementing Rules and Regulations, are herein incorporated by reference for
all contracts that include Federal funding.

[N WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first written asbove.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND CONSULTANT
By: Wbu L (C-.’G,u_u,u By: %\("_‘

Rebecca Olness Printed Name: Dantel L. Mbgasnaus

Its: Mayor Is: _ Py rnedp al
Date; 8’@~/O Date: g-216-/0
Attest:

By: : ,

P0G s Tl e
Brenda L. Martinez i
City Clerk

Professional Services Agreement

Page Y of 14

W
Tyl



EXHIBIT A

General Scope of Work

Transportation Planning and Trafiic Engineering

e Corridor siudies

« Comprehensive plans

o Transportation modeling

« Roundapout Modeling and Site Analysis
o Traffic impact analysis

s Traffic impacl fee analysis

@

Traffic calming analysis

Design Engineering

+ Preparation of Contract Documents (Plans and Specificaticns for bidding)

10 0 0 0 00

Freeways, highways, and interchanges
Arterials and local streets
Intersections including roundabout and/or signalized conirol

Storm sewer and stormwater mitigation

Muiti-modal transit centers

Traffic calming

Non-motorized facitities such as pains. bike lanes. sidewalks and joint use
facilities

Low-impact development best management praciices

s Uu[;ty Coordination, Design and Relocation

Survey

+ NMapping

Topographic Mapping and Basemap Preparation
Construction Staking

o Ri th of Way

Stormvat

Determination and mapping of R.O.W .. easements, tracts, etc.
Legal descriptions and exhibils

Preparation of R.OW . plans

R.OW. acquisition assistance

r Runoff Alitigation Dasian

¢ Stormwater Comprehensive Pianning and hydrasiic madslng

¢

Hydrologic modsling using sirgie event and continuous runoff models (SEUH.

VANHMLL MGS Flood. elc.)
o Stormevater mitigation determinztion. BRAP sslection and design

Prodessionl Sesvicos Asteenon

Pape Innf 14



a  Drainage repori preparation
¢ Storrm Water Pollution Prevention Pian preparation
¢ Low Impact Deveiopment BMP selection and design

Structural Engineering

¢ Federal, state, and local bridge design

o Retaining walls and engingered embankment design

«  Type, size. and location reports for retaining walis and bricges
s Structural inspeclions

« Load rating

Environmental Services

e Environmental planning, permitting and decumentation (NEPA and SEPA)

o Environmental classification (federal funding requirement per LAG Manual, etc.)
« Environmental impact statements and assessments

v Wetland delineation and mitigation

« Stream delineation, classification and mitigation

+  Wildlife biolegy
o Hazardous material investigation and remediation

Transit Planning and Design

» Multi-modal system planning

s Travel demand and patronage forecasting
o Transit facility planning

e Intermodal facility planning

« Light rail transit design

o Bus rapid transit design

Cost Esfimating

« Planning level estimating
¢ Project level estimating

Funding Assistance

o Puki-modal sysiem planning

o Travel demand and patronage forecasing

o Transit facility plarning

o Highway. collecter and local roadway funding

o Grantwiiling assistance

Constructicn Services

Professionad Servicos Agrecibent

Pare 11 of 14



Construction Ad and Award Assistance

Construction Engineering Support

Construction administration and observation

Construction documentation (e.g. LAG Manual comgliance or equivalent to
comply with Federal Acguisition Regulations and Audit requiremenis)

Miscellaneous

g

The above specific services are not intended to be a restrictive limii of services
as the city may request other engineering services related to enginearing
activities that the city may be working on with Parametrix.

Other duties as assigned by the City of Black Diamond related ic Transportation

or Transpertation Projects.

Erofossinnal Services Agreenent

Pugze 1 2af 14



Exhibit B

City of Black Diamond On-Call Task Request

Ciiy Siafi Contact:

Date:

Phone:

Project Neme:

Fax:

Paramelrix Froject Mo
Request Made To:

Parametrix Phone:  253-863-5128

Parametrix Fax; 253-826-2873

Scope of Task Request

TBudget Estimate:

Task Request Approval:

SanaE




2 o !
XNIRIT B
i, Ire. shall notify the Ciy sheuld acdifonal funds he recessary ic complkets

“Ccsis are bided on a Ume and materiais basis. Farametr
the task crer. Additicnal work bavend that which 's erderad by the City shall nct commence until writtsn nolfication is received from

the Cit;



Exhihit C

Parametrix Washington State Categary Billing Rates Effective January 1, 2010

Hata for
Bulling

{iassilicaticn

CGrade

2 175
i T
s 2 J6
Z : 31
5 Ny 33
3 z FaE
.- 517 : 2 25
2 3 = 3 56
°3 5130
3130 N e
=1 M 0
51 z 32
31

Yol thoin

o)1

0y

(LI ¥

iai

[y

I T T I )
(W AT ¥ T S TR U] c

wi

3i5a
5143
510
31235
313
5164

853

320

3145
i3

&
Py el ek S
L= F{)

:
0

17 5113
T 5102
2 383
) §79
2 FES]

Hy 5125
i 5i03
12 5189
= 50
E 575
- %63
p gL5
E 333
H

e 330
Ed 833
Z 875
- LR

Tl 5160

. 530
E 36
: 873




CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

AGENDA BILL O e e 10
Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: | Agenda Date: November 1, 2012 AB12-083

Department/Commitiee/Individual

Resolution No. 12-838, authorizing the Mayor Rebecca Olness

Mayor to execute an addendum with City Adminisirator —Pete Butkus

Valley Communications for Dispatch City Attorney —Chris Bacha

Services for 2013 City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez : X

Finance — May Miller

Public Works — Seth Bosettcher

Cost Impact: $3.16 increase per call Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: General Fund Police — Jamey Kiblinger
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Comm, Dev. — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Resolution No. 12-838, Addendum

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This is our yearly addendum to our confract with Valley Communications for Dispatch Services.
There is an increase from $33.42 per call to $36.58 per call.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 12-838, authorizing
the Mayor to execute an addendum to the Valley Communications contract
for Dispatch Services for 2013.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

November 1, 2012




RESOLUTION NO. 12-838

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT FOR POLICE SERVICE
FOR VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS FOR 2013

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by Chapter 39.34 RCW to enter into agreements with
other governmental jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, currently the City of Black Diamond Police Department contracts with
Valley Communications for Dispatch Services;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an Addendum to the Emergency
Dispatch Agreement for Police Service with Valley Communications for 2013 in the form
as attached hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 1ST DAY OF
NOVEMBER, 2012.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



4

-‘;% ,.5?; COMMUNICATIONS CENTER A NATIONALLY ACCREDITED COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

EXHIBIT "A"
to the
AGREEMENT
by and between
VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
and
BLACK DIAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT

This EXHIBIT is supplemental to the AGREEMENT between VALLEY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER and BLACK DIAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT

for
DISPATCH SERVICES in order to establish annual rates and fees under the EMERGENCY

DISPATCH AGREEMENT.

A.l1  This appendix shall remain in effect from January 1,2013 thru December 31,
2013.

A.2  The rate shall be Thirty Six Dollars and Fifty Eight Cents ($36.58) for cach
dispatchable call.

Signed this 11th day of October, 2012.

AN

MAYOR SKTP PRIEST MAYOR
ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD CHAIR

£y b e

WWW VALLEYCOM.ORG -+ 27519 108TH AVE SE KENT, WA 98030

PHONE: 253.372.1300 = FAX: 253.372.1305 =



	Council Agenda 11-01-12
	AB12-080
	AB12-081
	AB12-082
	AB12-083

